# **Umar Farooq Obed Ur Rehman**

## **DD Student Affairs**

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



2007 2009

## **About**

Dr. Umar Farooq Obed Ur Rehman is working as DD Student Affairs in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Umar Farooq Obed Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

EMPA in Hrm

EMBA in Hrm Preston Institute of Management Sciences and Technology (PIMSAT), Pakistan	2007 - 2008
Master in International Affairs University of Karachi , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
BA in Arts University of Karachi , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
Experience	
DD Student Affairs University Main Office (UMO)	2022- Present
DD Student Affairs University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2022
Deputy Manager HR Fauji Fertilizer Company Ltd , 11 Shahrah-e-Aiwan-e-Tijarat LAHORE	2011 - 2016
GSO-1/A/Dir AC (Ops & Trg) Pakistan Army , GHQ, Rawalpindi	2009 - 2010
GSO-1 (Trials) Pakistan Army , HQ 2 Corps, Multan	2008 - 2009
Commandant/Instructor Class A Pakistan Army , 5 Corps Reserve Battle School, Malir Karachi	2007 - 2008
AA&QMG Pakistan Army , HQ Corps Res 5 Corp, Malir, Karachi	2005 - 2007
AA&QMG Pakistan Army , School of Armour & Mechanized Warefare, Nowshera	2002 - 2005
2IC of Unit Pakistan Army , 7 Lancers Sialkot	2001 - 2002
DAA&QMG Pakistan Army , HQ 11 Armd Bde, Kharian	1997 - 2001
Lt Col Pakistan Army , Various station of Pakistan Army	1984 - 2010

extend you heartiest felicitations on this occasion.

**Awards** 

Tamgha-I-Imtiaz (Military 2009

Awarded by Lt Gen Mohsin Kamal Military Secretary GHQ, Rawalpindi In recognition of the meritorious service and devotion to duty rendered by you in discharge of military responsibilities, you have been conferred upon the award of "TAMGHA-I-IMTIAZ (MILITARY). On behalf of the Chief of Army Staff, I